LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023, 5PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
ViA Z00M AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting.

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting
Time: April 26, 2023 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Where: 400 Airport Road, Terrell, Texas

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/83198075216?pwd=aF JhcVRualVPTXZF LzV5SWNwT1Ar
uToS

Meeting ID: 831 9807 5216
Passcode: 256757

Join by Phone: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 831 9807 5216
Passcode:; 256757

04.01.23 CALL TO ORDER
s Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

04.03.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March, 2023

04.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presemtations are limited to three minues per person and musi pertain to an agenda ilem. The Board reserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of commenis on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeling

04.04.23 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
04.05.23 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APFROVAL
NA
04.06.23 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update
s Texas Council Update
s HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
s Facility Update



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

04.07.23 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

« Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
March, 2033.
s  Motion to Accept Center’s Quarterly Investment Report 2™ Quarter

04.08.23 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)

First Annual Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banquet
Empowerment Grant Banquet

Texas Council Board and Staff Training Annual Conference

SAMHSA Grant Submissions

04.09.23 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)
Individual Skills and Socialization (1SS}

ICF

Employment

Electronic Visit Verification

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAF)
Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
Telehealth

04.10.23 QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Contracts

PNAC (Pubic Network Advisory Committee)
Rights/Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

04.11.23 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

* Siaffing [ssues
* Employee Benefits

04.12.23 ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.02.23
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
% Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March, 2023 as
presented.



AGENDA

NUMBER

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22, 2023, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

TOPIC

e ——— e ———— e

03.02.23

03.02.23

03.03.23

CALLTO ORDER

The March, 2023 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):
Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson

Margaret Webster, Kaufman County E. P. Pewitt, Morris County
Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County (Zoom) Shae Green, Rockwall County
Steve Earley, Lamar County (Zoom) Crystal Richardson, Navarro (Zoom)

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)

Members Absent: Carrie Hefner, Camp County, Dana Sills, Hopkins County, Lisa
Heine, Ellis County

Vacant Seat(s): Titus County

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County, Sheriff Tatum,
Hopkins County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, James Williams,
Larry Jonczak, Jessica Ruiz, Laurie White, and Kellie Walker.

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording
Secretary

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

o Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2022 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and
seconded by Shae Green. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE



03.04.23

03.05.23

03.06.23

03.07.23

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
o NA
CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
o NA
CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
o None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

< HHSC finalized their reviews of all Center cost reports for this program.
Six Centers have appealed their final amounts and that will probably
cause a delay in HHSC finalizing their payments. It is now expected that
our payment will be processed April or May at the |atest.

Texas Council Update:

% Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to our system.

< The Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) will be meeting next week
to get an update on this and other issues.

¥ HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:
% Several modifications increasing funding in several HH5C contracts.

» Facility Update
%+ General discussion on facility status.

CLOSURE

v

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

> Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
February 2023.

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of
February 2023.

Current year includes DDP Revenue

Includes three (3) payroll periods, due to bi-weekly payroll schedule
Increase due to additional psych bed expenses for December

% Includes purchase of 7 vehicles

LB

» Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of
March 2023. Jan Brecht-Clark made motion to approve with second by E.
P. Pewitt. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE



03.08.23 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

% Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Program
<+ Wednesday, May 17, 2023

» Hometown Heroes Sulphur Springs

< Reported of gentleman from Sulphur Springs noting he had completed
his goal by becoming Hometown Hero. He plans to set another goal
now.

Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program

< NA

» Building/Facilities Update
< Having Centers doing a survey to see what is needed at each facility

% Kaufman County Day — Fastest Growing County in Country

CLOSURE

W

03.09.23 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» Home and Community-based Service {HCBS)
%  Met deadline for Corrective Active Plan
% HCBS setting changes for lease agreements & lock requirements

# Individual 5kills and Socialization [ISS)

< Received Temp license for Terrel, Rockwall, Greenville, Ennis, Sulphur
Springs and Paris

< IDDP Programs hosted ISS Awareness Events for individuals, family &
staff.

Employment

& Phase 2 of the Vocational Apprenticeship Project with HHS 04/01/23

> Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
< OBl quarterly report submitted

7 Telehealth

# 105 Follow ups completed

<+ Hospital Discharges this month one.

Miscellaneous

% |ce Storm — OT hit budget hard

< Fewer vacancies

CLOSURE

1q._:-’

I‘_:I'



03.10.23

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Contracts

>

Y

L

YES Waiver Provider Contract received

HHSC: IDDA/IDDP received an employment apprenticeship pilot.

IDDA Contract Amendment #4: Received

All Dayhab contract amendments reflecting the change from Day
Habilitation to Individual Skills and Socialization (155) have been sent.

PNAC

Fs
o

o

o>

Meeting held February 21, 2023.

In process of reviewing and updating PNAC Bylaws, brochures and
flyers.

Member requested a computer lab for the Terrell Group Home and was
presented with approval by board.

Mext meeting April 18, 2023

Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations

<>

am
g

e

-

&

LB

“ 0
S

Rights — NTBHA MH — 2 unconfirmed (Terrell MH)

MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

HHSC will resume contract enforcement activities for LMHAs & LIDDAs
beginning March 1, 2023.

NTBHA HHSC Audit: Personnel files, environmental checks, and
treatment records were submitted.

NTBHA SUD Audit: Received 11 findings regarding documentation and
uploading documents into CMBHS. Corrective Action plan was
submitted on February 12 which was accepted.

Superior Audit: All documents to be submitted by April 20, 2023.

Yes Waiver Audit: Audit April 3-10, 2023.

MH applied for a new SAMHSA Grant-Raising the Standard for Trauma
Informed Care in Northeast Texas.

HHSC will resume contract enforcement activities for LMHAs & LIDDAs
beginning March 1, 2023.

The IDD measures that will be enforced are: HCS enroliments,
permanency plans, TxHmL enrollments and HCS & TxHmL interest list
contacts.

HHSC CAP Follow-up: Documentation requested to ensure we are
implementing the CAP from the August 2022 comprehensive audit.
HHSC is requesting revisions to documentation and is offering training in
the future.

CLOSURE



03.11.23 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Staffing issues
o Headcount: 440 authorized FTEs and 400 employees.
%+ Total of 5 positions filled-all new hires
o Separations: 8 separations
o Recruitment: Various sources for recruitment being used.
o Training and Development: 13 classes with a total of 36 participants
# Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Covid — no reports for the month of March.
o YTD: Sixlarge claims.
CLOSURE

03.12.23 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E.
P. Pewitt made motion to adjourn and seconded by Shae Green. With no
further discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

ﬁ%ﬂf s o 4\26\02Z
MargaretWebster, Board Secretary DATE:

d j{/@;{ /MJ. 3

rd Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 4/14/23




AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.03.23
Citizens' Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.04.23

Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

« Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

« Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.05.23
Recommendations for Approval:

> NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 04.06.23
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar
year. The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

« Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to
entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on
progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are
also required to report on the implementation status of activities foundational to quality
improvement, such as telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and
behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services.
As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with
CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher
rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for April Board Meeting:
The next reporting period for the qualitative measures for the program ends April 30.

HHSC still has not finalized their reconciliation for last year's DPP program. Last week
they put another version of the FY21 reconciliation spreadsheet out for review, but due to
many Centers questioning the MCO in-network data as questionable, they again pulled it
down for further review.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to
uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

Update for March Board Meeting:

HHSC finally deposited DY11 Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)
payments for all Community Centers at the end of March. On 3/27/23, we received a
deposit $6,546,587.30. The payment deposited includes the full-enhanced FMAP of 67%
(60.8% regular FMAP plus 6.2% enhancement).



2. Texas Council Update:

On the legislative front, the Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to
our system. Both the Senate and House have passed their budget bills. As usual, the
TX. Council is preparing for the next several hearings of relevant bills they are tracking.
The Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) and ED Consortium will be meeting next
week to get an update on this and other issues. | will give a synopsis of topics discussed
at our meeting.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
e Local Intellectual and Developmental Disability (LIDDA)

HHSC approved our ARPA staff retention plan for the amendments below which
we discussed at our last Board meeting.

e Attachment | — American Rescue Plan Act of 2021: Workforce Challenges
Allocation — one-time Payment of 239,616.76 to be expended by 8/31/23

e Attachment J - American Rescue Plan Act of 2021: Electronic Interface Project
Allocation - one-time Payment of 55,000 to be expended by 8/31/23.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

+ The Regional Oversight Committee of ETBHN was postponed until next
month. An update will be provided at the May meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.07.23
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

%

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of March, 2023.

» Motion to Accept Center’'s 2nd Quarterly Investment Report.

Rationale:

e,

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of March, 2023.

> Review and take action to approve Center’s 2nd' Quarterly Investment
Report.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of March 2023

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

April 19, 2023




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

. Financial Ratios

Quarterly Investment Report




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending March 31, 2023

|Profit and Loss Summary

Current Month Year to Date
Revenues 53,800,832 524,959,817
Expenses £3,258,507 523,850,046
Net Income $542,325 $1,109,771
|Balance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
March 31, 2023 March 21, 2022 Change
Total Assets 540,892,222 534,630,253 5 5,261,969
Total Liabilities 510,720,665 57,979,156 5 2,741,509
Fund Balance 530,171,557 526,651.{391 5 3,520,460

Page 1



Lakes Regional Community Center

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of March 31, 2023

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 390,389 1,346,718
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (1,145) (4,022)
Hospitality House : 554 13,144
IDD 116,425 (330,935)
ECI (2.749) 14,868
Administration 4,980 30,335
Expending Fundraising 1,000 1,120
Telemedicine Services (All locations) (2.015) (6.172)
Medical Prescriber Services 27.821 54,458
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 968 2,296
Collaborative Grant 0 0
Education Services Pittsburgh 0 (29)
House Bill 133 6.096 (9.707)
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance 0 (2,303)
Total Lakes $ 542,325 1,109,771

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative income Statement for the Month ended March 31, 2023

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended March 31, 2023

notel  Cuarrent Year inchudes DPP revenue; Prior Year cobumn is 11158 Waiver

Page 5



g aded
T FADE & SREARL § 8 SR LD SRR e

RGPS ) RN ) (A EISEPPE A) W BRI
O R & AR N0 L v BTG ROy - be i peated Apaavi oo Bp Cepaled mued iT) aiag Seprya (aps

7T TR S N M T s TREn s TN s BUmEt  ThOra s Giw s GIBE s (WeN § BAREIOdKE A0 SEUBAL

o fouazyop) e
RG] a ] [ T TEWEE LT oewE TAIVER T I T I T N EIHNLIANTNE 0L
LEL'FLY a a a a o LLE'LED' "Lk 6L TIE' AL LLDLR0') R sasuadiy Dujjiisdg /muic w0 L
_mm.m - T ¥ e E T ._Sm_amrr Ty BRMDIILY) §1800 SHAINE
T 3 (LT ' [T B9 gt iU QR JHINHNY
BEEL L1 BLE a [ o5e 0628 G5E apun) Buispry pung Bupuesds
0zL'k a o a oy o oo o miano pocking UsiD 153
2EE'e ne (14 E Eg'y 175 ves v seausd) GL-OIACD
plawe Gt G F k' GHEy 'y '8 gLy W L Wik BHE
ELREE Ty 50 GEV0E GELOR G208 GZL'0CE qEVoR anag jqeg
DST'9E MY Ll 'S 0% 'S ELE'GE S5 Bumncy pauoddng YHELN
I 66 'S BiE® GO5L w0’y ril'es [T RaOifiG SEELINGLLERY U
L' 274 ohL'E ¥ea Lk e LO0's al'vs (1753 BS00 Peddng UMD
SFE 02 (58 LE0'8E nEnEE CFELE 166'82 L6'a2E LBsaE BOLEINE|
[ oos'E 0052 005z o'E 00§'2 000's% w Bupsasuy BUIIH 5180
L [arg lEia'ah GirL SRl BEREL GGV LS G5FL SHATTY LT W]
LA'ERE e e ri9'8E sz aoe'se ikl aes o't LS UN AL |
FoEaE ohE'LE ae'er - T 4 faEL'08 OkETE ({2 ] Lok'ng BERAr =N
BHE'GE ooa'n L3 a] wit'n e’y mER e it e IR (0N BEAURA,
EL'R el'L (144 okk's we'E LD =] Ger'e aguadyy Dulmsdg Bpusp,
00 ¥R L6 ek 0FL'ERL PR} BELHLE LE00ELE el 2L aTu R Atdey Wy B
0L a0'E e a0k W'l IBRAS H 40 SR DAMelOR IBdLes
LETOLL ArG'EL LT LEI'LL BLE'GH 00’ CRE'EIE THFEL waRj poddng anwgos emdiuc
fic'aa e . adv'ol LR S00'Eh oRE'IzE WG sasuRdNg) Juison S0
BEE LD Brl'S B 'Ll LY Las'e on'ss aLE'el Q00 G 1P Akt sndues
PO’ La FiLOl GEELL BEE'TE EELE THE'EL e0'ee BI0'E | jusaidning sede
G85LE 2ED ) L' R e g L' iLE az8s 00058 Apun JusdbiBnRng
610K ZIECL EOFPE ZIETI STF kL SEr'rl GEF'¥LE GEErL fopng e sndued
226 LEE oo GEE'E BEG FLE k] a 000'6% ] ' G 1040 Jusudinb miniiur
2628 L5¥L opE'ZE DG EL HE'E 0 266 L8 prE'El Aingy (mpdusy Bugang
ooe' WO i LIE'EE G60°0E BLTE e [T ] gL amphdng sguLrsULog
LBE'TRE ko al'ee e -4 1 BEL Y Ib¥ 58 na'rE | o Buuii,
oS0 oog'E o00'E [ [ 008 0§ Loa'e wang BuyjidnumiBold 188y WHITD
g'sE L 'p ey WL ea's £ (113 e Epapy [eadily
Go'e0k SHEE GHL'TH ' LEE'R EGLED LES0LS [T BOREINE B A
LLE'06 le'e 64 'y E0R's 1Ga'r PO LOE'Y I L SR (ORI DUON
' iE HMEE we's BEE'S W'y LLF'E ER ] BEL'S e | uinicodsg Jms
BLE'R 'L B65'Z ¥ A 18 o ] 'L SB0jAIE G PRIARIUSE
chees s ni¥a 'L e L't rLL'ELE R’ IR0 TAHEL
aE'r Las'e Tl o6L's 'L = [T g w90 scuRInaRY AIINE AU
0L SE'E LT ¥EZ ZEE PRI'LIE VEBGIY o G0’ PSR L 'B5CS Ll R S N ST
i weErl GLFLL 66041 BEL'EI ZLA'0 R TEH Wi MU - BIAG SldMNUCT
S AGE'ZZL BEERLL [TTRES el GRE'EHL LIA'EELE THEOLL PR SOH
£hrEr s e LOE'S e aen'e ALE' LIS OBE"y BdSR WHE
sasuact g Buimindc Jaug
BRIy [dege ] i '0aG e 0. 50 o LE0'ERS PLE'BERE BT Epaung eakojig
GEFIREEL B ] ] 1 H £ opOLPREs 5 ZREERD 8 OLLEREL £ STREFE 8 v grpeed’t  § BRVER9E 8 0ESLRDL suley) ¢ soumeg
quaung
LN TELEE |
TWEEvE 8 @ 3] LI £ 3 t 0 ¢ FEOONT ¢ LNA5E ¢ BROWE & GImWE § 2 GWEver § BeZeave § GGCVOCE § SINIATY THLOL
200'Ear'L Gl 808 LR GEF 08 i L59'8LE 296902 E9E'POZ BOTEY |8 WIE LRICH
LLB'GEE BTPEr POI'GE oA LEH'LE L AED'SE GEP'Ll BUGGU] TR
LEL'ZET'E L een' L [LINT LLE'PER | BIEEEL BEOEER') EOAR85" | BALEEY L il |apay
kG080 1 TEO 291 LR FEDORG' DB R A0 OEE' ) LT LELL0G'L simifleid opmng
anieeE % 8 % L4 § opp'ar  § PEA'LL & GCLAGE B RS OPB06 § TEC00R §  lev'id §  rEON 14 L=
mHL 2] TEPY ELT TeANN GERY ] [FET] T zEoen EEMON B0 TE oW TR

£20Z '1€ Yasep Buipu3g pouad auj Jod
sainjipuadxg pue senuaAay Jo juswalels
Jauan Auunwwon) |euniBay saye



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY¥23 Aged Accounts Receivable
MARCH
GL AR Mar Feb Jan Dec Mov & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,098,333.12 109,149 109,145 109,149 108,149 661,737
FY23 1st Qtr (Oct-Dec) - $327 447 (accrue)
FY23 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $327,447 (accrue)
FY22 4th Otr (Jul-Sep) - $443,439 (billed)
NTBHA: $4 20663
Substance Abuse - GVL 3,963.93 3964 - -
Substance Abuse - TRL 60.69 61 - = =
Substance Abuse - RKW 182.07 182 - - - =
Medicaid 330,120.86 261.542.74 9.738.22 8,965 10,064 39 807
Medicare = 3,237.62 3,085 13 55 43 40
Private Ingurance ** 17,953.76 15,687 1,632 225 405 =
Chip ** 441.16 KRS a3 27 - a8
Fmﬂgg CARE:
Amerigroup 43,908 58 43058594 B45.64 - - -
Superior (Cenpaticao) 34,385.40 33472 20 525 368
Optum 21,728.02 21,728 - - = -
Cigna 124.44 124 - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 2,494.43 2 052 442 -
Beacon 16,374.63 15,846 528 - -
Malina 29,097.81 28726 372 - -
Aetna Better Health 241342 2358 55 - -
Texas Home Living - North 37.877.60 15,937 21,540 - -
Texas Home Living - South 15,348.25 4953 10,386 - - -
HECS - Horth 474,815.06 310,821 164,154 -
HCS - South 154, 544.85 84 304 80,241 -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 3.941.84 825 - 118 405 2594
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS Morth 24 256.62 3.038 - 480 1.044 19 B85
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 1,714.96 57 37 G626 214 T41
HCS Rm/Brd - - - = B
ICF Residential Homes 143,978.12 131,863 - 115 12,000
Block GrantTANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 94,797.56 23,702 23,702 23,702 23692 -
BGITANF PEAF - B = - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - -
ISP Crisis Counseling FEMA Grant B - - - -
CMHC SAMHSA Grant (738) 1370-6600 142,450.14 142,450 - - - =
CCBHC SAMHSA Grant (799) 1370-8500 6746221 67,462 L ¥ > N
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 21,495.10 5719 3,654 5,664 . 6,459
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 3244037 10,118 - 11,187 11,135 -
Supported Employment 735.00 735 - - -
Day Hab Billings [Private Providers) 28,956.17 23,025 4 BT6 322 733
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 9,961.78 5 535 4,425 . - =
ECI| Grant Revenusa 192,023.88 93 397 98,627 - -
ECI Respite - - - = -
ECI TWC Grant 13,589.98 321 4714 - - B.555
ECI ARPA Grant 1517167 B.499 6.672.78 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 14.715.47 T.212 2.589 2,754 h62 1,199
ECI Medicaid 29,706.37 29,009 400 297 . -
ECI Managed Care 54,809.63 46,041 3.408 1,354 aaz 3,115
ECI Chip = : - = - -

Page 7




GL AR Mar Feb Jan Dec Mov & prior]
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
AR Other Employees - - - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) - - - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 183,194.10 23 500 58,387 26,579 34,878 49,850
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 15,001.53 5573 4,703 4726 . -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 45 T60.84 18,456 13,504 13,711 -
iFannin County Drug Courl 2,500.00 2,500 - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 - -
DSHS Region 3 14,828,680 14,828 - - - =
DSHS Region 4 26,456.89 23252 - 3,205 -
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 12,911.37 4 512 4 842 3,557 = -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 195,216.00 32,536 32 536 32,536 32536 65,072
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,780.16 1,780 - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 19,085.47 9654 9,432 - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 5129.20 4,014 1,115
CCP (Charity Care Pool) - - . -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $201.53
“Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Grnvi - - - - -
**FY22 Forfeiture Bal Due - = - -
~MAR Tarrant Assist Train-Jim Boyd 201.53 202 =
FY23 GL bal bal cx
Mar Bal Due 3,712,T04.56 3,712, 704.56

Page 8



Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended Feb 28, 2023

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets s 26,310,210
Current Liabilities s 5,585,635
Ratio 4,71
Greater than 1.5? yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity $ 29,629,232
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted $ 29,629,232
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities s 8,896,149
Tangible Net Worth s 29,629,232
Ratio 0.30
Less than 2.0? yes
|cash Flow Coverage
Net Income . 567,447
Add Depreciation s -
Add Interest Expense s 43,512
Cash FlowAvailable S 610,959
Debt Service s 143,872
Cashflow Surplus s 467,087
Ratio 4.25
Greater than 1.0? yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Egquivalents S 18,332,698
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) 5 42,106,998
Daily Expenditure s 115,362
Days Cash on hand 159

Page 9




Center’s Quarterly

Investment Report 2" Quarter



Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 6 Months Ending February 28, 2023

Particulars

Amount

Beginning Balance
September 1, 2022:

TexPool

Certificate of Deposit
Business Star A/C
Wealth Mgmt Acct
Omaha Res. Savings
Total Sept. 1, 2022

$ 5,947,742
$ 1,035,678
$ 4,925,198
$ 4,000,000
$ 11,016

$15,919,634

Ending Balance

February 28, 2023:
TexPool $ 8,088,528
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,036,151
Business Star A/C $ 3,827,274
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,000,000
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,018
Total Feb. 28, 2023 $16,962,971

Net Change $+1,043,337

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.
The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a
maturity date. Lakes investments include 2 certificates of deposit that pay
interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns 2.01% interest on its
business investment account at the American National Bank. TexPool
account earns 3.56% on its investment account.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
Management Policy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer

Page 10




AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.08.23
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. First Annual Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banguet
* Wednesday, May 17, 2023
¢ 11:30am —1:30pm

2. Empowerment Grant Banguet
¢ Adult Empowerment Bangquet
o Thursday, August 3™
o Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
o “Step into Recovery”
s Child and Adolescent Empowerment Bangquet
o Thursday, June 8

o Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
o “Finding Your Fire”

3. Texas Council Board and Staff Training Annual Conference
e June 21% - June 23"

« Behavioral Health Presentation of Episode of Care

4, SAMHSA Grant Submissions
» Assertive Community Treatment
Relaunching Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) in Northeast Texas

o Submitted 4/6/2023

o If funded:
= Anticipated Project Start Date: 9/30/2023
= Length of Project Period: Up to 5 Years
= Estimated Award Amount: Up to 5678,000 per year per award

e National Child Traumatic Stress Initiative-Category Ill Community Treatment and Service (CTS)
Centers

Raising the Standard of Trauma-informed Care in Northeast Texas
o Submitted 3/23/2023
o If funded:
* Anticipated Project Start Date: 9/30/2023
= Length of Project Period: Up to 5 Years
= Estimated Award Amount: Up to $600,000 per year per award

4/18/2023 James W. Williams



AGENDA Item No.: 04.09.23
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report

Recommended Board Action:
None Information Only

1. Home and Community Based Setting rule (HCBS):
o All Corrective Action Plans submitted and accepted.

o 1 opening in Waxahachie HCS group home.
o 3 more transferred from TXHML to HCS.

l

Indivi ills and izati -
o No on-site inspections have been conducted.
o Notrequired to offer off-site.

3. ICF
o Survey conducted for Bonnie Lea with no deficiencies
o Special Olympics Track & Field looking to have an outstanding 4x100 relay team.

4. Employment
o We are continuing to search for more employment referrals.
o 3individuals were assisted with Supported Employment as a CRP with TWS, 1 in Ellis, 1 in
Lamar and 1 in Hunt County.

5. Electronic Visit Verification
o May 1, 2023, EVV07 goes away

o

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
o Awaiting Purchase Order to kickoff program.
o We have 2 positions posted for contract or part time job coaches for the VAP program.
o We have received 10 apprentice applications and continue to identify potential applicants.

7. Qutpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):
o (Caseload consists of 26 children and adults with IDD/MH.
o Virtual educational event for parents, caregivers, and professionals a success.

8. Telehealth:
o Follow-ups (134) = Corsicana - 22, Greenville - 7, Mt. Pleasant - 12, Paris - 7, Sulphur Springs -
11, Terrell- 30, Waxahachie - 25. New Evals: 3 Hospital Discharges this month:
o Tabitha Mallory was hired as the new Tele-med/Waiver Administrative Assistant for Terrell.
o Tele-med clinics are working to decrease no-show appointments.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.10.23
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS

-

2. PNAC

TWC Contract Amendment #2: TWC amended the contract to extend the term to May 1, 2023 to April
30, 2025

NTBHA MH Amendment #6: NTBHA increased the contract amount by $265,031.36 which included
5206,665 March 2023 prepayment, and 558,636.36 single lump sum payment for funding to offset costs
associated with current staffing needs, providing and expanding cutpatient service capacity, and
increased targets.

PNAC — Local PNAC's next meeting is April 18, 2023.
Regional PNAC — The meeting for March was canceled and will be rescheduled for April or May.

3. RIGHTS ALLEGATIONS

GR MH
o 1 unconfirmed — Sulphur Springs MH
o 2 unconfirmed — Mt. Pleasant MH
NTBHA MH
o 2 confirmed - Terrell MH

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
L

5. IDD

HHSC Performance Measure: Lakes is meeting all MH performance measures for March.
NTBHA HHSC Audit: NTBHA went through an HHSC audit in March and requested documentation related
to client records. All requested documentation was sent to NTBHA.
NTBHA SUD CAP: We submitted follow-up training regarding documentation and uploading documents
to NTBHA in response to the SUD CAP on April 3, 2023.
Superior Audit: Superior completed a chart audit of four child/adolescent charts in March 2023. The
overall chart compliance score was 89.88% and claims were at 76.25%.
Beacon Chart Audit: Beacon will be completing a chart audit in April 2023. Beacon was given access to
our EHR and all requested documentation was submitted.
Yes Waiver Audit: HHSC conducted a Yes Waiver audit from April 10-11, 2023. HHSC only audited the
inquiry list and our provider network. A corrective action plan will be submitted to HHSC.
HHSC ECI QA Review: HHSC notified us that they will be completing a QA review from May 15-25, 2023.
Cerner Millennium implementation: Lakes is implementing Cerner’s Millennium electronic health
record. We will complete step two of phase one on April 19, 2023, which includes reviewing our current
EHR and identifying regulatory needs.
Walk Behinds

o Prescriber Chart Review: 0 charts scored below 70%, the difference in scoring was 2%

© RN Chart Review: 0 charts scored below 70%, the difference in scoring was 5%

|DD Performance measures: Lakes target is 169 and we are at 211 for March.
IDDA FY23Q3 CAP:

o PASRR: 1 chart scored below 70%, overall score of 67%

o HCS: 0 charts scored below 70%, overall score of 100%

o TxHmL: O charts scored below 70%, overall score of 100%

o GR CFC: 5 charts scored below 70%, overall score of 50%



AGENDA ITEM NO. 04.11.23
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
Mone: Information only.

1.

e

v

%'

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 440 authorized FTEs and 399 employees in the month of March. We
filled eight positions, two internal transfers and six new hires. This month we had an
average of 42 vacancies.

Separations

We had seven separations in March six of them were voluntary, and one was due to job
abandonment. The reasons for the voluntary separations this month were; moving closer
to family, health issues, and new job opportunities.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

During the month of March, we had 21 classes with a total of 71 participants. Trainings
for this month were ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training), CPR (Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression).
These trainings were for both current and new employees.

Compensation & Benefits

We two employees report COVID exposure, both of them tested positive this month.

We currently have seven large claims; three of them are exceeding the stop loss limit.



ED _ vl 591 81 LD ¥l 129} 28t Saafojdiis #
Z8l | . 281 28l 8l |z8) 8l 281 |28 ETEY
¥8l | _ _ ¥l ¥ol vel v8l val ¥al ¥8l SUCIISO] #
_ | [ | _ | $82IAJBS DY YHERH [Ejusy
b | _ m I b b [k 0 0 0 SAPURIEA BLUILL IR #
0 _ _ _ 0 0 b I! 0 0 0 SBOUBIEA BUI| NS #
! _ | “ [¥ ! 4 3 0 0 0 SUGIIS0 IUBIRA #
£l m _ _ _ vl vl €l €1 €1 £l £l soakoduiy ¢
vl _ i _ gl Gl s v £l I — ETFY
vl m _ _ _ 5l D |51 54 [} £l €k o ~ SUDNISOd #
” _ m | 7 _ _ _ | SHOINIOG JOGUISaI [BAPAN
! _ _ _ L I 1z [F [ L z SBRUBOEN BiI|-Ued #
i “ _ _ 6 2 i i ot 6 6 SAUBIEA BUIL NS #
b _ _ ” . _ 0 €l €L 2+ I 0l T SUOIISOC JUBORA #
501 ” | ! L01 vOL  [v0b  s0b [s0i s0b w0l | soahodiiz #
41 _ 7 _ [ L Fh [Pl L% Pl pil 0okl | Ald#
gii . _ GLL G E Ghk 1611 Gl gt | SUOIISO #
_ _ _ _ l “ m _ _ seaIAIag Japinald aal
0 _ | | _g 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIIUBDE AU | -LEd #
] l _ _ | 8 | 9 S L 1z Zb SB[OUEDRA BWIL-IN #
B [ _ _ | R P 9 £} i Zh 2 SUOJISOd IUBJRA #
[ _ _ _ S |58 85 |4§ 25 15 (b5 “ saafoidws #
[ea | _ m 089  0¢€9 0'E9 [0€9 OES 0es 0'Es ETE}
£9 _ I _ _ &9 €9 £9 £9 €9 £9 £9  suopsod #
_ | | m seoyues Auoyny aal
0 _ | _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ SBIIUBIE, AU -WEd #
! _ _ [0 0 0 I It ! z . sapueoR/, Bl LI #
| _ _ _ 0 0 0 L b ! z [ SUOIISO] IUEIE, #
(4 _ _ _ _ e ve vz (4 |€2 €2 T | soakojdws #
o [ _ _ _ _ vz ¥e ve ¥z b2 ¥e ¥z ~ 31d4#
vZ vi e b2 ¥e ve v2 ¥ SUOIS 0 #
= = | sooes (03
_ _ |
0 7 _ . ” 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ SOPUEIEA 9Ll Vi #
4 ¥ 4 z € z z I SO[URIE/\ BW| LN #
4 _ [ L g Iz £ z z I’ SUGHISO] JURORA, #
8E | _ _ | HE g€ 8E £ 8E BE (3 saakoidws
(] _ _ | [ oor  |o0¥  |00F 00r oor ooy o00¥ | ETEL
op _ _ or or oF ov or oF or suONISOd #
| _ | _ | _ | { . UOBASIUIWIPY (B18USD
g | [ _ § g 9 9 S & I SAOUBDE, BUII|-UE ] #
IE _ L€ S¢ ze 6€ 6E 1% zv SA[oUBORA AW 1IN #
EF | _ (4] or 8E b [¥b ap By U0 JUEDEN #
168 _ _ | _ 66E [0oF E0F BBE 56€ €6E 16E soafojdu ¢
LEY | _ “ LEY LEY LEW LEY 9EY 9ep 9EY Ald#
[owr | ” (12 vy ovy oy 6EY BEY BEY SUOISOA #
_ | | | | 1 | | | /6101 N8ISAD
_ _ _ _ | . . | _ “ _ (ow jo pua) unog peay °|
aiA | By | wr | unp e | ady B qo4 uep s00 AON | w0 | deg
LZOZAL
cZozvLY wodey Apuon HH




LEOTIT LY

_ m BOUEINEL] IBaH|

B2 L26'GEE E60'CS  296'26  (cwv'ed  GLE'BL 0297 ¥B9YS  [1SLVS (e} Lo¥ 01 Yol SJajua) (o) §
v ivs'ioy 959'G9  ZEG'SH  (L6L'GH  GPL'U6  BL9'G  Liv'w9 2258 uonnaiueg (qiLsy @01 §
bp'909'| _ BLE 61z (x4 BEE ozZ £22 812 unowy uoANqUILoY Bay §
E821 £8l 8l €8k £Bl 8l EB |eak RO J0 %G 18 Bupediaiied #
1508 \00E “m_ﬂ _EN 682 0Bz 682 162 sjuedpied (9).5p #
1252 |89€ |04 |voE 208 L5E (ZGE |FSE saafo|dws b3 4
| | N | | | | = owssnoy

| | | | | | Siyousd ‘A

| | | | |
Eve | Iy _3 & e 2 15 6L m sjuRdRIR # €101
56 | | _E £l Zl _h €l 21 Ll _ SUaAT # B10L
| | | |

L _ 0 [Z 0 0 0 0 0 “ sjuedpiped funwwo) #
0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ 5958810 VAHWY #
0 0 [} 0 [} [] 0 0 sjuedied 0S| #
b 0 [} 0 0 [} |0 0 8955€|D VAHNA #
Z I 0 |0 0 0 b 0 siuBdip[Ed INWSOS #
Z _ b 0 |0 0 0 [+ 0 _ S988E(D INYSOS #
82 _ & ] 8 (] 0 51 0 sjuedinied (i 1SSV #
3 _ ! 0 i 0 0 I 0  sesse|D [BNU| LSISY #
Bl m ZE [E i 0 Ll [Pl 92 siuedipfed Jaysaley YINYS #
12 | ] i ¥ 0 ] € g BOS8E|]) JAUSALRY YINYS #
g . |8 I |z g £ 6 kL sjuedigiued | Yinys #
b “ _ [3 v I3 I [ I e S08SE|D |BIIU| VINYS #
€0} _ _ 61 0 0t 0 gk ol 8z sedonied Hdo #
LE . _ _ ] |§ ¥ v § > |Z SSA86RI0 HdD #
¥ _ _ _ 9 s 9 E] 8 9 1Y) siuedipiieg 0N #
i _ (4 E4 z E4 2 z 'z 508510 OIN #
m 7 _ 7 _ Bujuiesy Al
4 | 0 I 0 0 ! 0 0 Ik | > sheq 06 < suoneadas 1o/ #f
9 | [ I I 0 ! z 0 iduwig skeq 06 > suopeiedas (oA #
62 L 8 4 4 9 3 Z suojjesedag Aenjon #
3 0 13 ] 0 0 ! 2 supjjesedag Aeunionu #|
A | | | . . (s14) 501 By

0 _ _ . | . . 414 3 'Nud ‘Aieiodwa) sapnpxa ,
%LEB _ %GLL  %00Z (%S %S %S (%20L %201 Bjey Janown | aLA
BIPLLGE PBE GBE 6E 96E B6E vBE 26E Z6¢ soafodws 4 Bay AL
EE L ] z iz ] ¥ (4 . suoneiedas #|
. _ _ suojesedog “li

| .

&7 _ _ F 0 0 5 _ } iz £ SIBJELEL | [EUO[JOWAI |BLISIL| #
L5 | ] g 8 L 6 ] zi ~ SUIH MaN #
) 8 g 9 Zl 0} ] |Gk palii4 suoisod #
S04 ! 99 8 £5 (17l [LE) ] sjuedyddy ¢
£L8 461 6L 96 89 081 151 k| paniaoay suonesnddy ¢
. _ _ | JUaLNID0Y ||

¥ m € £ € 3 ¥ _.1 I 7 SOOUBDE), BUUI[-Led #
Gl _ Gl vl Zl [ 5k 2L 1L} _ SEDUBIEA BLILL-|IN4 #
gk . 8L gy Gl D 6k 1z 1 “ SUDNISO JUBDEA #

aia | Bny ne unp few sdy e qed | uer | 9eg AON | 390 wes |
LEDZAL
yoday Apuow ¥H



EEDEIvLIF

wHoday AlLuon ¥H

0 _ _ 0 ] 0 |0 |0 0 0 pazijEy) i
IE _ _ z 0 § Lk v £ 9 SIINSaY SISO LI #
e m " _ z 0 S L1 2 £ 9  paysa jaunsodx3) yum seefojduw #
m _ _ _ _ _ _ BupyoesL QINOD 1A

0 _ _ Z 1z I o _a 0 ) ss01] dojg pu| Buipesox3 swierD #
¥ m |9 9 s v 2 I 0 000'05% < St abie #|
%2 ¥8 m %bG8  |%6TL |%GE6  %ELL  %GI6 %868 | %GEL B ojiey 8507
ZLVBLL'E _ | PEVELY | GZE'SSE 7 969'6Ly | BLB'EVE | EFGGSY  OVB'EZY SOV LOE (Xx  PaW) pled SUIRID BI0L §
ZLL'EBE'E _ [260'vEF  $6Z'.8F |2GL'ZB¢ BB6'LLY Z60ZLY 2LB'LiV  ZLLBLY ~ PiEd winjuRid 0L §
LOG'0LG _ “ Z0L'PL | DLE'LL _ OEG'EL | Li¥'OL | L6E'LL  GRO'LL | WSD'EZL PiEcl 98 UIWPY 8101 §
| _ _ _ sasuedxy j@joL

992 560 “ _ _ _ '8/0'86  pI0'86 | 0GG'00L | PLO'GE  ZBYL6 | biO'WE | PLOVE | Jaquag) g pled §
aEO'eRl _ _ _ _ PBE'0Z | 26592 | 0M'9Z | 295'9¢ | 026'Se | 2gv'sz  |2Sv'se aakopdi3 Ag pled §
(. _ _ i ] (] 9 ] s g Ajwe 4 g safodw3 #
Ll m _ z z z z £ £ asnods 5 eafoduiy #
SE _ S 5 G g ] _m g PO g dakoidws ¢
9.5 _ €8 8 68 8 z8 6L 8L  hwg safoidwil #
| _ _ _ _ _ JUBLIOIIT UBle) PROUEHUT

LBl'vi0'e | vEE'EEZ | 208'L0E _nﬁwﬁ 'Z0.'t62 999062 |€G0'CAZ  BP0'86C Jaad Aq pled §
G090 _ g921'66  |952'66 |¥9S'8S  OEL'ES  [866'L6  (E6L'ES  BEE'6S aafojdwi3 Aq pied §
¥z _ | €2 (14 2 i 14 52 G2 Aiure 4 g sakoidws #
il . Bl 6l |64 8l 61 6l 0z asnods g sakoiduis ¢
9¢ | B¢ 66 '8¢ GE 5 £e e PID 8 Bakojdw 4
551 _ m T S T e T [ ! Aug sakorduid #
_ ! 7 _ _ PIRLE Ul SVEA

ELB'BLY m “ [ Z60'veY ¥6Z.BY | ZG188Y  BBB'LLY  ZBO'ZLY (ZIE'LLF |0IS LIV upuoyy Jad wniwald (10 §|
BZE | eeg BEe ZEE BZE ¥ZE vZE 28 | abieianor) Ui #|
19E 8o 0LE vE 29€ L5E |zge vse | saakoidws aiaibi3 #

alA Bny | inr unr e ady 1 qo4 uer | oeg AON o | wdeg
LZOZAS



